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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D C 20463 3

October 21, 1980

SPECIAL DELIVERY

Gretchen White

Campaign Manager

Citizens for Morrison Committee
P.0. Box 105

Yakima, Washington 98907

Re: MUR 1293

Dear Ms. White:

On October 20 1980, the Commission found reason to
believe that your committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 4414 of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
(the "Act") in connection with the above captioned matter.

However, after considering the circumstances of this matter,
the Commission has determined to take no further action and
close its file. This matter will be made part of the public
record no later than 30 days from the closing of this file.
Should you wish to submit any materials to appear on the public
record, please do so within 10 days. A copy of the General
Counsel's Report is enclosed for your information.

I1f you have any questions, please direct them to Duane A.
Brown at (202)523-4057.

Sincerely,

M o St

Max L. Friedersdorf
Chairman

Enclosure
General Consel's Report




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C. 20463

SPECIAL DELIVERY

Gretchen White

Campaign Manager

Citizens for Morrison Committee
P.O. Box 105

Yakima, Washington 98907

MUR 1293

Dear Ms. White:

On 1980, the Commission found reason to
believe that your committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
(the "Act™) in connection with the above captioned matter.
However, after considering the circumstances of this matter,
the Commission has determined to take no further action and
close its file. This matter will be made part of the public
record no later than 30 days from the closing of this file.
Should you wish to submit any materials to appear on the public
record, please do so within 10 days. A copy of the General
Counsel's Report is enclosed for your information.

If you have any questions, please direct them to Duane A.
Brown at (202)523-4057.

Sincerely,

‘Bﬁ“'“/a

)2

Enclosure
General Consel's Report




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

October 21, 1980

SPECIAL DELIVERY

Stephen J. Vance

Yakima County Democratic
Central Committee

P.0O. Box 648

Grandview, Washington 98930

Dear Mr. Vance:

The Federal Election Commission, on October 20, 1980,
voted to terminate its inquiry in cornection with the
complaint which you filed on September 9, 1980. The Com-
mission determined that substantial compliance had been
achieved with respect to the allegations in your complaint.
A copy of the General Counsel's Report is enclosed for
your information.

If you have any questions, please contact Duane A.
Brown, the attorney assigned this matter, at (202)523-4057.

Sincerely, .

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report
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/ ‘) WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 >
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SPECIAL DELIVERY

Stephen J. Vance

Yakima County Democratic
Central Committee

P.O. Box 648

Grandview, Washington 98930

Dear Mr. Vance:

The Federal Election Commission, on » 1980,
voted to terminate its inquiry in connection with the
complaint which you filed on September 9, 1980. The Com-
mission determined that substantial compliance had been
achieved with respect to the allegations in your complaint.
A copy of the General Counsel's Report is enclosed for
your information.

If you have any questions, please contact Duane A.
Brown, the attorney assigned this matter, at (202)523-4057.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report m
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CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the Federal
Election Commission's executive session on October 20, 1980, do
hereby certify that the Cammission decided by a vote of 5-0 to
take the following actions in MUR 1293:

Find reason to believe that the Citizens for
Morriscn Committee violated 2 U.S.C. §4414.

Take no further action.
Close the file.
Camnissioners Aikens, Friedersdorf, Harris, McGarry, and Reiche
voted affirmatively for the decision. Cammissioner Tiernan was not
present at the time of the wote.

Attest:

Marjorie W. Emmons
to the Cammission




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C. 20463

CHARLES STEELE UDg;

MARJORIE W. EMMONS/MARGARET CHANEY
OCTOBER 17, 1980
OBJECTION - MUR 1293 - First General
Counsel's Report dated 10-16-80; Received
10-16-80, 2:45
The above-named document was circulated on an
EXPEDITED basis at 3:45, October 16, 1980.
Commissioner Tiernan submitted an objection at
10:41, October 17, 1980.
This matter will be discussed in executive
session on Monday, October 20, 1980, at 2:00.

A copy of Commissioner Tiernan's vote sheet is

provided.

ATTACHMENT :
Copy of Vote Sheet
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FEDER AL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 \ STREET \ .V 80OCTI7T AID: 41

WASHINCTON D C. 20463

Date and Time Transmitted: OCOTBER 16, 1980

G'ys”

Commissioner FRIFDERSDORF, AIXENS, TIZRNAN, MEGARRY, REICEE, FARRIS

RETURN TO OFFICZ OF COMMISSION SzCRETARY 8Y: OCTOBER 17, 1980
COB

MUR No. 1293 - First General Counsel's Report dated 10-16-80

( ) [ approve the recommendation

(/{ [ object to tne recommendation
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION eoM o {--
1325 K Street, N.W. bl L RN

Washington, D.C. 20463
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FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL MUR 1293

BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION £0~/é-§t) DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OGC 9/15/80
STAFF MEMBER
Duane A. Brown

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: Yakima County Democratic Central Committee
Executive Board, Yakima County Democratic
Central Committee
RESPONDENT'S NAME: Citizens for Morrison
RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. § 441d
INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Mone

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

On September 15, 1980, the Commission received a complaint
alleging that the Citizens for Morrison Committee, an authorized
committee of Sid Morrison, House candidate from the fourth
district in Washington, failed to disclose who paid for and
authorized a communication (billboard) advocating the candidacy
of Sid Morrison (Attachment I).

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

On September 30, 1980, respondent, through its campaign
manager Gretchen White, replied to the Commission's notification.
In essence, the reply indicated that the complaint was correct,
that the billboard advocating the election of Sid Morrison was
void of a disclaimer indicating who paid for the communication,
but, that the violation alleged occurred as the result of an
oversight on the part of a National Advertising Company ("NAC"),
the company receiving the order for the posting of the billboard.
Ms. White states that two billboard orders were submitted for
posting to NAC, one on April 5 and the other September 5, 1980
with the first being posted properly with the disclaimer as she
had instructed. Ms. White states that when the second order to
NAC was made, she assumed that the disclaimer, as in the April 5
posting, would be included yet it was not. Her statement is
virtually supported by one Bob Larson, the individual who received




the two orders from the Citizens for Morrison. The indication
is that efforts are being made to correct the oversight,
however, Mr. Larson's letter (dated September 1llth and included
with Attachment II) points out that the disclaimer will be added
"as soon as the paper arrives in Washington State" from the
printer. In a telephone conversation with General Counsel staff
on October 14th, Ms. White indicated that each of the billboards
in question now carry the proper disclaimer.

CONCLUSION

It appears that a violation of the Act was committed,
however, since the violation occurred due to an inadvertant
oversight, and since compliance has been achieved, the Office
of General Counsel recommends that the Commission find reason
to believe that the Citizens for Morrison Committee violated
2 U.5.C. § 441d but take no further action and close the file.

RECOMMENDATION

1. Find reason to believe that the Citizens for Morrison
Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d.

2. Take no further action.

3. Close the file.

Attachments

l. Complaint

2. Lo2tter from Gretchen White, Bob Larson
31 Letter to Gretchen White

4. Tetter to Stephen J. Vance
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. 0. Box 648, Grandview, Washington 98930 numnu.wanmumou"
September 9, 1980 alt SEP |5 ._ql'-l

Federal Election Commission
Franklin Square Building
1325 "K" Street

Washington, D. C. 20463

Dear Commission Members:

IRRIEN

N

COMPLAINT

By means of this letter, I hereby register a complaint concerning a vfclatiom:"
of the laws governing congressional election campaigns. This complaint is e{itred —
for and in behalf of, myself, the Executive Board of the Yakima County Democratic
Central Committee, the Yakima County Democratic Central Committee as a whole, and,
the public interest.

24 SI4IS O

The complaint is in regard to campaign billboards for Sid Morrison, Republican
candidate for U. S. Representative, Fourth Congressional District, Washington State,
which fail to disclose who paid for and authorized the communication, as required by
Public Law 96-187, Section 318 (a).

Enclosed, you will find a photograph of a Morrison billboard, clearly demon-
strating that it is not in compliance with the law.

You will also find a true and exact copy of a Resolution which was unanimously
adopted by both the Executive Board of the Yakima County Democratic Central Committee,
and by the Yakima County Democratic Central Committee as a whole, during regularly
scheduled meetings held Tuesday, September 9, 1980, Room 420, Yakima County Court-
house, Yakima, Washington. This resolution establishes the interest of the two
entities in this complaint. The resolution is incorporated by reference herein,
as an integral part of this complaint.

I will appreciate your timely action to enforce the campaign practices law,
as the Primary Election is being held September 16, 1980. Your actions should
include but not be limited to, a thorough investigation of the facts, an audit of
the campaign, injunctive relief, punitive relief, and compensatory relief.

I do swear that the above statements are true to the best of my knowledge.

Executive Board of the
Yakima County Democratic Central Committee

‘ - By: i e £
Stephegd J. Vanq;/ a single man ___ Stephen J.(Nance, CEE}tman

Yakima County Democratic tral Committee

1 \

ﬁ;' Stephen J.Vance, Eﬁf}tman

STATE OF '.JA‘SH:NGTON I
COUNTY QOF YARYHA )

\'IOQ uhi&'lzg_day of September, 1980, before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public
in and for thg State of Washington, duly commissioned and sworn, personally appeared
STEPHEN J. VANCE, to me known to be the individual described in and who executed the
foregoing irlstrument under oath, and acknowledged to me that he signed and sealed
this said instrument as his free and voluntary act and deed for the uses and purposes
therein mentioned. GIVEN under my hand and official seal this /() day of September, 1980.

* SEAL * = el
Notary Public in and r the State of Washington,
residing at Grandview.




‘ Septemberé A 19:80
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Whereas Pubhc Law 96-187, Section 318 (a) states asnfsqrols i2: le
"Whenever any perscn makes an expenditure for the purpose
of financing comawunications expressly advocating the election
or deveat of a clearly identified candidate, or solicits any
contribution through any broadcasting station, newspaper,
magazine, outdoor advertising facility, direct mailing, or any
other type of general public political advertising, such communication--
(1) if paid for and authorized by a candidate, an authorized
political cornmittee o7 a candidate, or its agents, shall
clear]y state that the coiwmunication has been paid for by
sucn authorized political committee, or
(2) if paid for by other persons but authorized by a
candidate, an authorized poiitical committee of a candidate,
or its agents, shall clearly state that the communication
is paid 7vor by such other persons and authorized by such
authorized political committee;
(3) if not authorized by a candidate, an authorized political
committee of a candidate, or its agents, shall clearly state -
the name of tne person wno paid for the communication and
state that the communication is not authorized by any candidate
or candidate's committee;"

And Whereas billboards advocating the election of Sid Morrison, Republican
candidate for U. S. Representative, Fourth Congressional District,
Washington State, do not carry any statement as to who paid for
and authorized them;

And Whereas the candidate Sid Morrison and/or the committee for his campaign
appear to be in violation of the Fair Campaign Practices law governing
congressional candidates because of his/their refusal to state the
authorizing individual or committee;

We, the Yakima County Democratic Central Committee, resolve to register a

formal complaint of campaign practices law violation against Sid Morrision
and/or his committee with the Federal Election Commission, and we request

that the Commission enforce the law in a timely fashion.

This is a true and exact copy of the Resolution which was
unenimously acdopted by the Executive Board of the Yakima County
Democratic Central Committee, September 9, 1980.

This is a true and exact copy of the Resolution which was
unenimously adopted by the Yakima County Democratic Central
Commi ttee, Septembver 9, 1980.

Executive Board of the Yakima County
Democratic central Committee, and
Yakima Councy EEmocratlc Central Committee

S y "‘\\ \;"""‘ /
Septemoer 9, 1980 By: { ‘flux\\\ i i -
Suep“eq « vance; Chairman ~——
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1d Morrison
Congress

P.O. BOX 105 ¢ YAKIMA, WASHINGTON 98907 * 509-575-3633
September 30, 1980

Mr. Charles Steele

Legal Counsel .
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
wWashington, D.C. 20463

v

Dear Mr. Steele:

My name is Gretchen White, and my position is Campaign Manager for
itizens for Morrison the committee organized to further the candidacy
of Sid W. Morrison for U.S. Representative in Washington's Fourth
District. I am responding to the complaint of the Yakima County
Democratic Central Committee on behalf of Citizens for Morrison.

The purpose of this letter is an outlining of the events leading up to
the posting of the billboards in question and the remedial action
taken by the Cormittee prior to the time of the complaint. This
statement is presented with the hope that the Commission will measure
the intent of the Committee and find no fault.

The Committee placed orders for two postings of billboards in the
Central Washington district. Orders were placed through Bob Larson of
National Advertising Company. Jay Bryant, Communications Consultant,
provided the art work for the billboards. The first posting occured
on or about April 5, 1980. The second posting occured on or about
September 5, 1980.

In each instante the artwork was submitted to John Evans Company for
printing. When the first order was placed, the art work was sent

without a disclaimer and instructions were given to add the appropriate
language identifying the party paying for the billboards, Citizens for
Morrison. John Evans Company added the requested language and the

boards were posted appropriately. (Please see the photograph accompanying
the statement by Mr. Larson.)

The same process was followed for the second posting. The art work
arrived from Jay Bryant, again without the proper disclaimer, and was
forwarded to John Evans Company in Utah. It was my understanding that
the disclaimer would be added. Apparently the printing was done and
forwarded to National Advertising Company for posting, and the posting
occured on or about September 5.

I, personally, did not see one of the billboards until September 6, 1980,
Saturday morning. In response to my discovery that the boards were
posted without the disclaimer, I contacted Mr. Larson on Monday morning,




Mr. Charles Steele
September 30, 1980
Page 2

This incidence is, indeed, regretable. However, I can assure the
Commission that there was no intent to mislead the public or hide the
source of payment for the billboards. I intended, as the agent for
Citizens for Morrison, to clearly identify the billboards as paid for
by Citizens for Morrison as I have in our other printed materials. I,
respectfully, ask for your understanding and finding that no fault was
intended, for this Committee has tried to live Y to not only the
letter of the law, but the spirit.

4 i
Please contact me should any additional information be required.
Thank you.

Sincerely,

AT :
L il e XS AT
Gretehen P. White
Campaign Manager

xc: Duane Brown

STATE OF WASHINGTON )
) ss.
COUNTY OF YAKIMA )

Gretchen White, being first duly sworn on oath, deposes
and says that she has prepared the foregoing letter, knows the
contents thereof and that the s are true.

& Sdsd e

GRETCHEN WHITE

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me this lst day of October,

L
_,/<iff;:::j‘f¢52d" . w:fli;éi_

Notary Public for the State of Washington,
Residing at Yakima




BURBIDARY OF

NATIONAL ADVERTISING COMPANY

P.O. Box 1244 . Yakima, WA 98907 . (509) 248-0582

September 11, 1980

Mr. Charles Steele

Legal Counsel

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463 -

Dear Mr. Steele:

I, Bob Larson, represent 3-M Advertising and have received two orders for out-
door advertising from Citizens for Morrison, the committee to elect Sid
Morrison to Congress.

The first order was posted on April 5, 1980. The John Evans Company was the
printer chosen for this order. John Evans Company was instructed to add the
required disclaimer to the artwork provided by Citizens for Morrison. That
disclaimer did appear on all boards posted in April. (See attached photo-
graph.)

The second order was placed with me by Citizens for Morrison on July 10, 1980.
This order was to be posted in September. I forwarded the artwork to John

Evans Company in Salt Lake City, assuming the disclaimer would be added as it was
in the first order. The Morrison campaign, represented by manager Gretchen

White also thought that John Evans Company would add the disclaimer.

Mrs. White contacted me as soon as she discovered that billboards had been
posted without the disclaimer. At her request, I ordered the correction

printed on September 8 and proceeded to make arrangements to have the disclaimer
added to the billboards. This will be done as soon as the paper arrives in
Washington State from John Evans Company.

I can assure the Commission that the billboards were paid for by Citizens for
Morrison and neither the campaign committee nor myself intended to mislead or
fail to inform the public. This instance was simply a mistake.

Sincerely,
A7 2
Bob Larson STATE OF WASHINGTON )

) ss.
BL:hw COUNTY OF YAKIMA )

Bob lLarson, being first duly sworn on oath, deposes
and says that he has prepared the foregoing certificate,

knows the contents the:iggjgnd that'/he same are true.
/Y AT P

i BOE LARSON
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C. 20463

SPECIAL DELIVERY

Gretchen White

Campaign Manager

Citizens for Morrison Committee
P.0O. Box 105

Yakima, Washington 98907

Re: MUR 1293

Dear Ms. White:

on 1980, the Commission found reason to
believe that your committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
(the "Act") in connection with the above captioned matter.
However, after considering the circumstances of this matter,
the Commission has determined to take no further action and
close its file. This matter will be made part of the public
record within 30 days. Should you wish to submit any materials
to appear on the public record, please do so within 10 days.

If you have any questions, please direct them to Duane A.
Brown at (202)523-4057.

Sincerely,




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

SPECIAL DELIVERY

Stephen J. Vance

Yakima County Democratic
Central Committee

P.O. Box 648

Grandview, Washington 98930

Dear Mr. Vance:

The Federal Election Commission, on , 1980,
voted to terminate its inquiry in connection with the
complaint which you filed on September 9, 1980. The Com-
mission determined that substantial compliance had been

achieved with respect to the allegations in your complaint.

If you have any questions, please contact Duane A.
Brown, the attorney assigned this matter, at (202)523-4057.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel




sOn
Congress

P.O. BOX 105 ¢ YAKIMA, WASHINGTON 98907 * 508-575-3633
September 30, 1980

Mr. Charles Steele

Legal Counsel

Federal Election Commission

1325 K Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463 Re: MUR 1293

24 91300

L
-
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Dear Mr. Steele:

My name is Gretchen White, and my position is Campaign Manager for
Citizens for Morrison the committee organized to further the candidacy
of Sid W. Morrison for U.S. Representative in Washington's Fourth
District. I am responding to the complaint of the Yakima County
Democratic Central Committee on behalf of Citizens for Morrison.

The purpose of this letter is an outlining of the events leading up to
the posting of the billboards in question and the remedial action
taken by the Committee prior to the time of the complaint. This
statement is presented with the hope that the Commission will measure
the intent of the Committee and find no fault.

The Committee placed orders for two postings of billboards in the
Central Washington district. Orders were placed through Bob Larson of
National Advertising Company. Jay Bryant, Communications Consultant,
provided the art work for the billboards. The first posting occured
on or about April 5, 1980. The second posting occured on or about
September 5, 1980.

In each instance the artwork was submitted to John Evans Company for
printing. When the first order was placed, the art work was sent

without a disclaimer and instructions were given to add the appropriate
language identifying the party paying for the billboards, Citizens for
Morrison. John Evans Company added the requested language and the

boards were posted appropriately. (Please see the photograph accompanying
the statement by Mr. Larson.)

The same process was followed for the second posting. The art work
arrived from Jay Bryant, again without the proper disclaimer, and was
forwarded to John Evans Company in Utah. It was my understanding that
the disclaimer would be added. Apparently the printing was done and
forwarded to National Advertising Company for posting, and the posting
occured on or about September 5.

I, personally, did not see one of the billboards until September 6, 1980,
Saturday morning. In response to my discovery that the boards were
posted without the disclaimer, I contacted Mr. Larson on Monday morning,

Paid for by Citizens for Morrison




Mr. Charles Steele
September 30, 1980
Page 2

This incidence is, indeed, regretable. However, I can assure the
Commission that there was no intent to mislead the public or hide the
source of payment for the billboards. I intended, as the agent for
Citizens for Morrison, to clearly identify the billboards as paid for
by Citizens for Morrison as I have in our other printed materials. I,
respectfully, ask for your understanding and finding that no fault was
intended, for this Committee has tried to live up to not only the
letter of the law, but the spirit.

Pleagse contact me should any additional information be required.

Thank you.

Sini:;ﬁﬁy,

31 ' ‘
o Kt \/;2%,&
'Eréiéﬁﬁ% P. Hhizé'
Campaign Manager

Xxc: Duane Brown

STATE OF WASHINGTON

)
) ss.
)

COUNTY OF YAKIMA

Gretchen White, being first duly sworn on oath, deposes
and says that she has prepared the foregoing letter, knows the
contents thereof and that the same are true.

P ’(’;;g . \:aé/zé/f

GRETCHEN WHITE

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me this lst day of October,

/;5;ﬁ/y- &L '
_ ,/lf:_ i B S 't)L _\;-‘: ‘v///é\,

Notary Public for the State of Washingtonm,
Residing at Yakima




BUNEIDARY D

3m NATIONAL ADVERTISING COMPANY

=2 i
P.O. Box 1244 . Yakima, WA 98907 . (509) 248-0562

September 11, 1980

Mr. Charles Steele

Legal Counsel

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Steele:

I, Bob Larson, represent 3-M Advertising and have received two orders for out-
door advertising from Citizens for Morrison, the committee to elect Sid
Morrison to Congress.

The first order was posted on April 5, 1980. The John Evans Company was the
printer chosen for this order. John Evans Company was instructed to add the
required disclaimer to the artwork provided by Citizens for Morrison. That
disclaimer did appear on all boards posted in April. (See attached photo-
graph.)

The second order was placed with me by Citizens for Morrison on July 10, 1980.
This order was to be posted in September. I forwarded the artwork to John
Evans Company in Salt Lake City, assuming the disclaimer would be added as it was

in the first order. The Morrison campaign, represented by manager Gretchen
White also thought that John Evans Company would add the disclaimer.

Mrs. White contacted me as soon as she discovered that billboards had been
posted without the disclaimer. At her request, I ordered the correction

printed on September 8 and proceeded to make arrangements to have the disclaimer
added to the billboards. This will be done as soon as the paper arrives in
Washington State from John Evans Company.

I can assure the Commission that the billboards were paid for by Citizens for
Morrison and neither the campaign committee nor myself intended to mislead or
fail to inform the public. This instance was simply a mistake.

Sincerely,

Lt Tonior

Bob Larson STATE OF WASHINGTON )
) ss.
BL :hw COUNTY OF YAKIMA )

Bob Larson, being first duly sworn on oath, deposes
and says that he has prepared the foregoing certificate,
knows the contents thereof and that the same are true.

SUBSCRIBED AND SW
September, 1980.

Notary Public
Residing at Yakima
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Mr. Duane Brown, Legal Counsel
F,_.T ey e Federal Election Commission
il “sl.’i i 1325 K Street, N.W.
aHEST L Washington, D.C. 20463
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Legal Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

September 17, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Citizens for Morrison

Richard Marble, Treasurer

P.O0. Box 105

Yakima, Washington 98907 Re: MUR 1293

Dear Mr. Marble:

This letter is to notify you that on September 15, 1980
the Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that your Committee may have violated certain sections
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act") or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code. A copy of
this complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR

1293. Please refer to this number in all future correspendence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate,
in writing, that no action should be taken against your Committee
in connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by sending a letter of representation
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any notifica-
tions and other communications from the Commission.




If you have any questions, please contact Duane Brown,
the attorney assigned to this matter at 202-523-4057. For
your information, we have attached a brief description of
the Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

September 17, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Stephen J. Vance

Yakima County Democratic Central
Committee

P.0O. Box 648

Grandview, Washington 98930

Dear Mr. Vance:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
of September 9, 1980 against the Citizens for Morrison which
alleges violations of the Federal Election Campaign laws. A
staff member has been assigned to analyze your allegations.
The respondent will be notified of this complaint within 5
days and a recommendation to the Federal Election Commission
as to how this matter should be initially handled will be
made 15 days after the respondent's notification. You will
be notified as soon as the Commission takes final action on
your complaint. Should you have or receive any additional
information in this matter, please forward it to this office.
For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

arles N«
General Counsel

Enclosure
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September 9, 1980 CHSEPTS -y

Federal Election Commission
Franklin Square Building
1325 "K" Street

Washington, D. C. 20463

Dear Commission Members:

COMPLAINT

By means of this letter, I hereby register a complaint concerning a violatiow’r
of the laws governing congressional election campaigns. This complaint is red ™
for and in behalf of, myself, the Executive Board of the Yakima County Democ ic
Central Committee, the Yakima County Democratic Central Committee as a whole, and,
the public interest.

The complaint is in regard to campaign billboards for Sid Morrison, Republican
candidate for U. S. Representative, Fourth Congressional District, Washington State,
which fail to disclose who paid for and authorized the communication, as required by
Public Law 96-187, Section 318 (a).

Enclosed, you will find a photograph of a Morrison billboard, clearly demon-
strating that it is not in compliance with the law.

You will also find a true and exact copy of a Resolution which was unanimously
adopted by both the Executive Board of the Yakima Ccunty Democratic Central Committee,
and by the Yakima County Democratic Central Committee as a whole, during regularly
scheduled meetings held Tuesday, September 9, 1980, Room 420, Yakima County Court-
house, Yakima, Washington. This resolution establishes the interest of the two
entities in this complaint. The resolution is incorporated by reference herein,
as an integral part of this complaint.

I will appreciate your timely action to enforce the campaign practices law,
as the Primary Election is being held September 16, 1980. Your actions should
include but not be limited to, a thorough investigation of the facts, an audit of
the campaign, injunctive relief, punitive relief, and compensatory relief.

I do swear that the above statements are true to the best of my knowledge.
Executive Board of the
N\ Yakima County Democratic Central Committee
By: . AR _l. C\a.—/ﬂ
J. Vange/ a single man Stephen J.[Nance, Cté}&man N

Yakima County Democz;ii;EEZiijif Committee
By: Swa@.@u-_u : S :

. Stephen J.Nance, gfijrman

STATE OF WASAINGTON )¢
A ) 88.

COUNTY OF YAKIMA

On ti:iS'JQ day of September, 1980, before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public
in and for tha State of Washington, duly commissioned and sworn, personally appeared
STEPHEN J. VANCE, to me known to be the individual described in and who executed the
foregoing iilsttument under oath, and acknowledged to me that he signed and sealed
this said instrument as his free and voluntary act and deed for the uses and purposes
therein mentioned. GIVEN under my hand and official seal this _Zég day of September, 1980.

*SEAL* 07‘1\37’14_ LA 4
Notary Public in and 8or the State of Washington,
residing at Grandview.
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September 9, 1980 iy
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Q P y
Whereas Public Law 96-187, Section 318 (a) states a"-’sufsoﬁro!nss: i2: 24
"Whenever any person makes an expenditure for the purpose
of financing communications expressly advocating the election
or defeat of a clearly identified candidate, or solicits any
contribution through any broadcasting station, newspaper,
magazine, outdoor advertising facilily, direct mailing, or any
other type of general public politicai advertising, such communication--
(1) if paid for and authorized by a candidate, an authorized
political committee of a candidate, or its agents, shall
clearly state that the communication has been paid for by
such authorized political committee, or
(2) if paid for by other persons but authorized by a
candidate, an authorized political committee of a candidate,
or its agents, shall clearly state that the communication
is paid for by such other persons and authorized by such
authorized political committee;
(3) if not authorized by a candidate, an authorized political
committee of a candidate, or its agents, shall clearly state -
the name of tne person who paid for the communication and
state that the communication is not authorized by any candidate
or candidate's committee;"

And Whereas biliboards advocating tne election of Sid Morrison, Republican
candidate for U. S. Representative, Fourtn Congressional District,
Washington State, do not carry any statement as to who paid for
and authorized them;

And Wnereas the candidate Sid Morrison and/or the committee for his campaign
appear to be in violation of the Fair Campaign Practices law governing
congressional candidates because of nis/their refusal to state the
authorizing individual or committee;

We, the Yakima County Democratic Central Committee, resolve to register a
formal complaint of campaign practices law violation against Sid Morrision
and/or nis committee with the Federal Election Commission, and we request
that the Commission enforce the law in a timely fashion.

This is a Srue and exact copy of the Resolution which was
unenimously adopted by the zZxecutive Board of the Yakima County
Democratic Central Committee, September 9, 1980.

This is a true and exact copy of the Resolution which was
unenimously adopted by the Yakima County lemocratic Central
Commi ttee, September 9, 1980.

Executive Board of the Yakima County
Democratic central Committee, and
Yaxima County Democratic Central Committee

.‘_‘.[
SO S
1 P

\ of '{\_; " 1 A o~

: ¥ l .
epnen J. Vance, Chairman R
i’
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September 9, 1980 By
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Stephen J. Vance
P. 0. Box A48
Grandview, Washington 98630

eral Election Commission
nklin Sguare Building
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Stephen J. Vance

Yakima County Democratic Central Committee
Post Office Box 648

Grandview, Washington 98930
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